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May 13, 2022 

 

Garrett C. Varra 

Varra Companies Inc. 

8120 Gage Street 

Frederick, CO 80516 

 

RE: Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir Project (Permit M-2022-013) 

 Succession of Operator No. 1 (SO-01), Notice of Complete Application 

 

Dear Mr. Varra: 

 

On May 13, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) called your 

Application Form for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Varra 

Companies Inc. to Raptor Materials LLC (SO-01) for the Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and 

Reservoir Project complete for review. 

 

The Division will make a decision on this application within 30 days.  No particular inspection 

for SO-01 will be performed; the pre-operations inspection for the new application for this 

permit will be performed in the near future.  Also, several items will be addressed with the 

adequacy process for the new application for this permit: 

 Performance Warranty 

 Financial Warranty 

 Demonstration of Legal Right to Enter 

 Structure Areements. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 601-2276 or rob.zuber@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Rob Zuber, P.E.  

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Copied vie e-mail: 

 Joseph Marini, Raptor Materials LLC 

Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

Sara Stevenson-Benn, DRMS 
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